
 
MEMORANDUM 
To:  Liquor Commissioners 
 
From:  Tracey Covert, City Clerk 
 
Date:  October 4, 2012 
 
Re: Liquor Commission Hearing of October 9, 2012, located in Council Chambers, 

109 E. Olive St. 
 
4:00 p.m. 
 
 
  The application of MGN Foods, Inc. d/b/a West Market St Grocery, located at 

301 W. Market St., Unit B, requesting a PBS liquor license which would allow 
the sale of packaged beer and wine for consumption off the premises seven (7) 
days a week. 

 
  Notification of Change of Corporation officers from Kmart Stores of Illinois, 

LLC, d/b/a Big Kmart #4031, located at 1608 E Empire, currently holding a PBS 
liquor license which allows the sale of packaged beer and wine for consumption 
off the premises seven (7) days a week. 

 
  Notification of Change of Stockholders from Junction West, Inc., d/b/a Nooners, 

located at 802 W. Front, currently holding a TAPS liquor license which allows the 
sale of all types of alcohol by the glass for consumption on the premises and the 
sale of all types packaged alcohol for consumption off the premises seven (7) 
days a week. 

 
  Proposed Text Amendment “E”, Entertainment and “Q” Qualified Restaurant, 

license classification. 
 
  Violation hearing of Fiesta Ranchera of Bloomington, Inc., d/b/a Fiesta Ranchera 

Mexican Restaurant, located at 2103 N. Veterans Pkwy, Unit 212 currently 
holding an RAS liquor license which allows the sale of all types of alcohol by the 
glass for consumption on the premises seven (7) days a week. 

 
cc: Legal Dept. 
 Finance 
 
TC 


